
From: RRC Conference
To: Kellie Martinec
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Pioneer Letter.pdf
Date: Thursday, April 9, 2020 10:26:55 AM
Attachments: Pioneer Letter.pdf

-----Original Message-----
From: Bill Savage <bsavage@amtexenergy.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 3:31 PM
To: Wayne Christian <wayne.christian@rrc.texas.gov>; Christi Craddick <Christi.Craddick@rrc.texas.gov>; Ryan
Sitton <ryan.sitton@rrc.texas.gov>
Cc: Callie Farrar <callie.farrar@rrc.texas.gov>; 'David Smith' <dhsmith@dgclaw.com>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Pioneer Letter.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Railroad Commission of Texas. Do NOT click links or open
attachments from unknown sources without first confirming the message is legitimate. If you believe this to be a
malicious and/or phishing email, please contact the ITS Help Desk at 512-463-7229. Do not respond to or forward
the email, click on any links or open any attachments without guidance from the Help Desk

Dear Commissioners:
        I am in complete agreement with my fellow independent oil and gas producers, regarding this attached letter! 
In addition, to what this letter calls for, my previous email request, 04-02-20, for invoking the "NO FLARE RULE",
is also an essential part of the necessary action in order to reduce the overproduction of Crude Oil in Texas! 
Therefore, are the Texas Railroad Commissioners now taking action in order to implement the NO FLARE RULE,
because this initiative is needed very urgently?
Regards,
William J. Savage
Owner of Amtex Energy, Inc.

mailto:RRCConference@rrc.texas.gov
mailto:Kellie.Martinec@rrc.texas.gov



Mar h "O, .2020 


Re: 


Dar hairmm mmi. ion itr . n and ddi. k: 


Th trnordinar U11fo.ri eea_bl, Cri i . 







that mak 


torage capaci1 and dri d wn oil pri ', ·~o . hut.-in .I ,J . 1hr ar n~ng .in ~Im nt, 
inT 


halle re\•olution un : = 


th ~ ., poi t. of th 


·• World H uppt v • II 
1. bi IF on barrel . 


ed d m.nd in th fr m half ofd . _020 by appr ·mr ·I 


iou l. un·maginaM urp,lu , iU 'b o enmit · in th -e ond 
wlun mo millli n barrel or m re coud b_ add=·d _,a _h l:i.re _k t 


,. 


1 hl p 1/1. v. ,.dol.go _/u" da a.pdf 


2 


- d vailab! md - o· _ 


aril.y -hut. in 
, t a ca h flov 







Proraiionin,g Would Be a R pon i/Jl · M · ure i11 th P11bli Interest 


T a~ i p,~ r 
p · id ned m jump-. tart an :inlemadom11I 
world. 


ii production i 
nited tat . h 


xa 
and 


nd 







.ri i to abat . . . ... . ,. 


I • & • II 


1ve mg ma 1ve econonuc 


Pi n. ,r aturall R :. U11C1 U A Enc. 


cc: 


4 





		P1

		P2

		P3

		P4




